= T g &= G 2

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIOM
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 17, 1959

To ¥r. Jim Storms

A field inspection on November 16, 195&

that the well which you were drilling in Uni

indicates
A of Section

22, Township 24 North, Range 4 East, Rio Arr?ba County,

is still flowing water through the wellbore.

mile to the West of the original location.
servation Commission has not approved a Noti
to Drill at this new location, nor do you ha
bond on file for this well. Accordingly you
to ceasc all drilling operations at the new
such time as you have an approved C-101 for
an approved bond for this well, and until th
hole is properly plugged and the plugging is
our District Engineer.

Violation of this order will result in
court action.

Very truly yours

4. L., PORTER, Jr

Secretary-Directar
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